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DISTRIHU110N: 

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

CORRECTED DOCKET TITLE 
Re: Docket No. 120187-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial 
by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Naples exchange, by Embarq Florida, 
Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink, which was filed in this office on July 10, 2012, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

cc: Sandra A. Khazraee, 
Director-State Regulatory Affairs-Southern Region 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARDOAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Monday. July 16. 2012 3:15 PM 

To: 'sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com' 

Cc: Hong Wang; Bob Casey; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket Title for Docket 120187-TP is incorrect 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, The docket title has been updated to reflect the utility name as shown 
in MCD. "Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink" rather than as requested below, "Embarq - Florida, Inc d/b/a CenturyLink," 
Please give our office a call if you have any questions, 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 12:56 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket Title for Docket 120187-TP is incorrect 

Can you correct? 

From: Khazraee, Sandy A (mailto:Sandy.Khazraee@CenturyLink.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 12:54 PM 
To: Bob casey 
Subject: Docket Title for Docket 120187-TP is incorrect 

I just noticed the title on the FPSC's web page for Docket 120187-TP is incorrect. The title should say Embarq - Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyUnk 

rather than Embarq Communications, Inc d/b/a CenturyUnk Communications. I checked and our petition does reference the correct 

companies so hopefully it will be a simple change. 


Correction in legislative format: 

Docket 120187 TP Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Naples 

exchange, by Embarq COllllllullicl!ltioll! Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyUnk COli II IIUllicl!ltioll!. 


Sandra A. (Sandy) Khazraee 
Director State Regulatory Affairs - Southern Region 

CenturyLink 

315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301 

FLTLHZ0501-509 

Phone: 850.847.0173 I Mobile: 850.284.7305 I Fax: 850.224.0794 

Email: sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com 

7/16/2012 
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July 13,2012 

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 120187-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review ofNXX-X code denial 
by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Naples exchange, by Embarq 
Communications, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink Communications, which was filed in this office on July 
10,2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised 

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

CAPITAL CfRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contllct@psc.s~e.f1.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120187-TP Date Docketed: 07/10/2012 Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North 
American Numbering Plan Administration for Naples exchange, by 
Embarq Communications, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink Communications. 

Company: Embarq Communications, Inc. d/b/a Ce 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: AFD AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL 
(" ()" indicates OPR) X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 812 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff S Deas, B Casey [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Code Denial Petition Filed 
2. Expedited Process Criteria Examined 
3. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel 
4. PAA Order 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. - -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/11/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 ff icer(s) h Pre eannq 0 ff' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI l ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I I X I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 07/11/2012 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) ,, COMPLETED EVENTS 

IDM (TEL 
X 

Dates 

Current 

07/10/2012 
07/17/2012 
07/20/2012 
07/31/2012 
08/24/2012 


